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Rivéra, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 9:40 AM

To: 'Procore’

Subject: RE: Please correct my wrong address in recent filing of inc

Sorry for the delay in responding.
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

However, if your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office) and pay the statutory filing fee of
$356.00. Forms, which include filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page
(www.sunbiz.org). Click on: "Print Filing Forms", then “Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)". To
request forms by phene call cur Amendment Section at (850) 245-6050,

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Procore [mailto: procore.office@harvest.cc]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 3:55 PM

To: corphelp .

Cc: lig.gregorio@harvest.cc

Subject: Please correct my wrong address in recent filing of inc

Dear People,

| made a mistake. | used the wrong address when | registered my company. Please correct it in all fields possible.
Name of Corporartion: PROCORE CONSTRUCTION INC

Document number: P 110 0004 2138

The wrong address is 4300 Rexborough PI, Pensacala, FL 32514

Please change my WRONG address in all possible fiels to the following: 4328 Burtonwood Drive, Pensacola, FL 32514
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Thank you so muchl|

Respectiully,

Gregorio Chalanczuk
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4328 Burtonwbod Drive

Pensacola, FL 32514
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